

from: <reinhard.reents@vit.de>
date: 21/07/2015 11:26
to: **martin** <martin@icar.org>, **Mattison Jay** <jmattison@requestltd.com>
cc: <erling.strandberg@slu.se>

Dear Jay,
Dear Martin,

during the recent Orlando Interbull business meeting the following proposals were made (unanimous):

1. New term of 4 years for Gert Pedersen Aamandt
2. New term of 4 years for Reinhard Reents
3. New term of 4 years for Marco Winters (UK) replacing Andrew Cromie (IRE).

Ahead of the meeting it was agreed that I continue also as chairman of the Interbull SC for another period.

I would like to ask the ICAR board to approve these proposals from the IB business meeting, so that we can act properly with our new team.

@ Martin: For any questions you may also contact Jay, he was present at all meetings (including the steering committee meetings which was well appreciated).

Best regards

Reinhard